

## LOUISIANA DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY AND CORRECTIONS PUBLIC SAFETY SERVICES SUPPLEMENTAL PAY

# POLICE SUPPLEMENTAL PAY BOARD OF REVIEW

### **Meeting Minutes**

September 14, 2017

#### Call to order

Chief Bry Layrisson called to order the regular meeting of the Police Supplemental Pay at approximately 10:16 am on Thursday, June 8, 2017 at the DPS Undersecretary's Conference Room.

#### Roll Call

Introductions were made. The following persons were present: Bry Layrisson (Chairman of the Board), Paul Schexnayder (DPS Attorney), Candace Oby (Board Member), Ternisa Hutchinson (Board Member), Candy Diez (DPS), Ernest Albert (SUNO), Bruce Adams (SUNO), Arthur K. Lewis (Town of Ferriday), Jon Callais (Port Fourchon Harbor Police), Sherrie Jacobs (Town of Ferriday), Lola Jordan (Town of Ferriday), Craig King (Town of Ferriday), Cheryl Lewis (Visitor).

#### **Approve Minutes**

Approval of Board Minutes from June 8, 2017. Ternisa Hutchinson motioned to approve the minutes, seconded by Candace Oby. Motion passed.

#### **Old Business**

- a) Benton Police Department (Steven Collier) Item was tabled to the next meeting to allow additional research to be presented to the Board for review.
- b) Shreveport Airport Authority Shreveport Airport Authority will be required to sign off on their own Warrant.

#### New business

- a) Krotz Springs (Mary Noel) The Board requested the applicant and the Department's Chief to appear before the Board at the next meeting before approving the application.
- b) Sterlington Police Department (Michael Hodges) Item was tabled to the next meeting to allow additional research to be presented to the Board for review.

- c) Sterlington Police Department (Terrance Ivory) Motion to approved Application was made by Ternisa Hutchinson, seconded by Candace Oby. Motion approved.
- d) Ferriday Police Department (Clarence Hall Jr., Craig King, Michael Harrison, John Hawkins, Alfonso Warfield) All present on behalf of the Ferriday Police Department were sworn in to tell the truth. Lola Jones and Mayor Jacobs confirmed that Chief Arthur Lewis' dates of suspension were as follows: (1) 30 days beginning March 16, 2017 (2) 30 days beginning February 15, 2017 (3) 30 days beginning December 5, 2016. Ternisa Hutchinson made a motion to approve the Ferriday Applications provided that the information provided is within the dates of the suspensions and the applications are complete. Candace Oby seconded. Motion approved.
- e) Noble Police Department (Pat Ebarb) Ternisa Hutchinson made a motion to approve Pat Ebarb's supplemental pay effective January 1, 2017. Candace Oby seconded. Motion approved.
- f) Harbor Police Department (Danatus King) Ternisa Hutchinson made a motion to approve the application for Danatus King effective May 2018. Candace Oby seconded. Motion carried.
- g) Coushatta Tribal Police Department (Franklin Francois) The Board requested the applicant and the Department's Chief to appear before the Board at the next meeting before approving the application.
- h) Suspensions/Terminations Credited Back Any suspension or termination that is submitted by the authorized department will be considered and adjusted.

#### **New Applications**

a) 282 applications were presented to the board for approval. Motion made by Ternisa Hutchinson to accept all 282 applications, seconded by Candace Oby. Motion carried.

The time and date was set for the next meeting on November 10, 2017 at 10:00 am.

#### Adjournment

Motion to adjourn made by Ternisa Hutchinson at 11:00 am, seconded by Candace Oby. Motion Passed.